Printed by Lindn Hillilml 9/08/97

From: Paula Isler

Subject: fwd: 970900-TI
-s-HGTE-----h---------EIQEIF?--3:JQPm--
Linda, the docket title of this case
needs changing to:

Application for transfer of IXC
Certificate No. 1528 from WorldCom,
Inc., d/b/a LDDS WorldCom to WorldCom
Technologies, Inc.; transfer of assets,
AAV/ALEC Certificate No. 4040, and STS
Certificate No. 3497 from MFS Intelenet
of Florida, Inc., to World“om
Technologies, Inc.; cancellation of IXC
Certificate No. 3573 in the name of MFS
Intelenet of Florida, Inc.; and, pro
forma transfer of control of WorldCom
Technologies, Inc., parent of MFS
Intelenet of Florida, Inc., from MFS
Network Technologies, Inc. to MFS
Communications Company, Inc.

Let me know if you have any questicns.
Thanks!

Fwd-by:-Linda-ﬂillilm-----s-----n------
Fwd to: Paula Isler

---------------------------------------

Ok, I1'll change it per this email.
Thanks.
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To:

Linda l!l iams
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